Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Councilmembers
FROM: Robert Stack, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911
DATE: May 14, 2015
RE: Approval of Purchase Agreement with AK Associates for the Execom Logging Recorder,
RFP #65-2014

Authorization is requested to purchase an Exacom Logging Recorder that will be used to record public
safety radio communications and telephone lines in Enhanced 911. This system is compatible with the
next generation of 911 services (e.g., text to 911). The Exacom digital logging recorder system bid by
Kraus Associates, Inc. d/b/a AK Associates in response to RFP#65-2014 represents the best value at
$220,042.71. The funds are fully budgeted in FY15 (4204-505602-0001-95601). This system will
replace two separate analog recording systems originally acquired by Lexington Police and Lexington
Fire that are no longer manufactured, are repair prone, and unable to support next generation
communication recording. The bid includes integration of the new system at the Public Safety
Operations Center when we move operations in the coming year as well as recording at the back-up
center.

xc: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner
Scott Osborne, PSAP Manager
Jonelle Patton, PSAP Manager
Debra Robinson, PSAP Manager
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